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From: Cruse & Associates
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SP-16-00002 McElliott
Date: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:15:49 PM


Dusty - We all do it as it easier to plug in information then to re-write the entire letter and at least on
my own stuff it always jumps out to me after I have mailed it.
 
I am going to send a follow up email with a couple issues I have to give you a chance to review to
decide how best to proceed.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com


From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 12:58 PM
To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: RE: SP-16-00002 McElliott


Apologies. I am still getting into the swing of things on the job, and I still need to remind myself to
check EVERY number on there. IT is SP-16-00002. Thanks.
 


From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:45 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SP-16-00002 McElliott
 
You have referenced 3 different short plat numbers in your CPA. I am planning on using SP-16-00002
as per note 1 unless you direct otherwise.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: SP-16-00002 McElliott
 
Attached are the signed conditional preliminary approval and comments the letter refers to.
Thanks!
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Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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